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PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce 
Boncal <bboncal@pafbla.us>

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:15 PM
To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com
Subject: [Adviserlist] NLC Alert #02 -- Advisers Seeking NLC Roommates
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Importance: High

The following are seeking roommates for the 2018 NLC in Baltimore: 
 
1. Male adviser needed to share room 
2. Female students needed to share room (quad room preferred) 
Contact:  Scott Staub, Littlestown High School 
staubs@lasd.k12.pa.us 
 
3. Female adviser needed to share room 
Contact:  Heather Zimmerman, Muncy High School 
hzimmerman@muncysd.k12.pa.us 
The advisers will be on the blue package (4 nights) and is willing to share those 4 nights. 
If another female adviser/chaperone is on the 6-night gold package and is willing to share those 4 nights, that will help 
reduce that other adviser’s costs for those four nights. 
 
4. Male student roommates needed to share room 
Contact:  Kelly Ackerman, Fleetwood High School 
Room configuration uncertain 
kackerman@fleetwoodasd.org 
 
 
Advisers, if you are looking for someone to share students or advisers, please email that information to me. 
Please let me know: 

1. Adviser contact 
2. Type of room looking to share:  student or adviser 
3. Type of room willing to share:  double, triple, quad (triple and quad may be more difficult to solve) 

 
 
Bruce 
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